City of Long Beach
INTEROFFICE MEMO
To: Daniel Creighton, City Manager

Frank Dikranis, Corporation Counsel
Inna Reznik, City Comptroller

From: Kenneth Arnold, P.E., Secretary to Labor Relations ‘%

Subject: Request for City Council Resolution —Sanitary Sewer Replacement
Heron Street, East Pine Strect to East Chester Street

Date: May 29, 2025

Please prepare a resolution for the regularly scheduled Tuesday, June 3, 2025 City
Council meeting awarding A. L. I. Allen Industries, Inc this project.

On May 29, 2025 this office received three (3) bids for the above stated project. The purpose
of this project is to replace collapsed sections of the sanitary sewer located at the above stated
Jocation. This project includes furnish and install approximately 225 linear feet of sanitary

sewer pipe.
The bid results are as follows:

- ALL Allen Industries, Inc
|0 # Broadway

Amityville, NY 11701 ... ererre e eres PP $94,650.00
Macedo Contracting, INC.......ovvevvivernriniiviiiin $139,500.00
T. Novelli Contracting, INC. «..o.ovvviivrvivneiiii $145,000.00

ALI Allen Industries, Inc has done numerous projects in the City of Long Beach
and always comes in on time and on budget.

Funding for this project is available from the available budget lines:
H3035.52278 (Sewer Upgrades City Wide) $94,650.00

cc: Steven Pambianchi, Dep. Corporation Counsel




